DANVILLE STATION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
January 27, 2025
Monday
Board Meeting
6 pm
Clubhouse

. Call to Order

. Homeowner Concerns/Owners Open Forum (Prefer 3 minutes per speaker - state name
and address before you address the Board) : Any owner requesting to have an issue
addressed in Open Forum is requested to submit question to rritter@hoaservices.net by

9 am 1/27/25

. Approval of Minutes: Board of Directors meeting held October 14, 2024 (pg 2); Executive
Sessions held October 14, 2024 and December 17, 2024 (pg 3-4)

. Review of Financial Statements
- Sept-Nov (separate) recap(pg 5-6)

. Committee Updates

- Tennis Committee- Women’s fall league in session and Senior’s request (pg 7)

- Architectural Committee- Log (pg 8); paint scheme update

- Landscape-monthly recap/bids (pg 9-20); EBMUD tracking (pg 21-22)/water
Mgmt(separate)

- Beautification Committee-Pool arbor in process

. Unfinished Business

Storm/Creek update—County Flood study still in review
- Pool resurfacing in process
- Sea Devil survey (separate)

. New Business

- Clubhouse rentals (pg 23)

- Violation report—(pg 24-26)

- Annual Meeting-Board election notice (pg 27)

. Set Date for Next Meeting date: BOD 3/24 6 pm via zoom

Adjourn/Executive if needed



DANVILLE STATION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES
OCTOBER 14, 2024 DRAFT

CALL TO ORDER

The regular board meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm with Tammy Comb, Bryan Lawver, Dave Freeland, Michelle
Vlasic, Rob Callahan and Mandi Newton* present. Diane Schneider was absent.

*on the phone
Randy Ritter from Homeowner Association Services was present. The meeting was held at the Clubhouse.

HOMEOWNER FORUM/GUEST PARTICIPATION
Russ Davis spoke about the issue of the need for a updated play structure at Pepperwood park. The manager will plan on
having bids available for the Board’s review at the next meeting.

MINUTES

A motion, seconded, and carried (MSC): to approve the minutes from the Board Meeting and Executive Sessions held
July 18, 2024 6-0.

FINANCIALS
The Board reviewed the June-Aug 2024 financials, MSC: to approve, 6-0.

COMMITTEE UPDATES
Tennis Advisory Committee (TAC): MSC: to approve the women'’s fall/winter schedule, 6-0.
Architectural: The Board reviewed the ARC log. The Board discussed the updated paint colors from Behr and the

remaining colors to be sent from Sherwin Williams
Landscape: The Board reviewed the monthly report. Creek bank debris removal MSC: to approve $11,000 from Landscape

Crae, from reserves, 6-0. EBMUD tracking report was reviewed.
Beautification Committee—Pool Arbor replacement bids were reviewed. After a thorough discussion, MSC: to approve ABC

Builders bid not to exceed $50,000, from reserves, 5-0-1.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1) Storm/creek update- we are awaiting the county flood study in late 2024 early 2025 for a long-term solution.

2) The ADU/IDU draft policy was sent to the membership for review; after receiving no membership feedback,
MSC: to approve the proposed rule as presented, 6-0
3) Pool resurfacing—the process will begin the week of 10/28.

NEW BUSINESS

1) Clubhouse: the Board reviewed the rental log.

2) The Violation report was reviewed.

3) Annual Meeting the call for candidates’ letter was reviewed.

4) Sea Devil contract-the Board reviewed the next steps to determine the 2025 fee and the survey to the membership
in December.

5) 2025 Budget-the Board thoroughly reviewed the budget packet as prepared by Dave and the manager. MSC: to
approve the dues increase to $425/qtr, and the reserve study as presented, 6-0.

NEXT MEETING/ADJOURNMENT/EXECUTIVE SESSION
The meeting was adjourned at 7:29 pm. The Board adjourned to Executive Session for Hearings, a legal issue and a
contract. The next Board meeting will be Monday, January 27, 2025 at 6 pm at the clubhouse before the Annual Meeting

at 6:30.




DANVILLE STATION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

EXECUTIVE SESSION
MINUTES
OCTOBER 14, 2024 DRAFT

CALL TO ORDER
The Executive Session was called to order at 7:30 pm Bryan Lawver, Dave Freeland, Michelle Vlasic, Mandi Newton™,

Rob Callahan and Tammy Comb present. Diane Schneider was absent.
Randy Ritter from Homeowner Association Services was present. The meeting was held at the clubhouse.

HEARING
1063 Lehich Valley—The Board reviewed the hearing notice and the issues that remain with this property. MSC: to

approve a $100 fine until the issue are resolved, 6-0.

LEGAL
Corporate Transparency Act (CTA). MSC: the Board approved to move ahead with the process, 6-0
HAS contract: MSC: to approve the 2025 management contract, 6-0.

ADJOURNMENT
The session was adjourned at 7:50 pm.




DANVILLE STATION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

EXECUTIVE SESSION
MINUTES
DECEMBER 17, 2024 DRAFT

CALL TO ORDER
The Executive Session was called to order at 12:01 pm Bryan Lawver, Dave Freeland, Michelle Vlasic, Mandi Newton,

Rob Callahan, Diane Schneider and Tammy Comb were present.
Randy Ritter from Homeowner Association Services was present. The meeting was held via zoom.

CONTRACT
SEA DEVIL 2025 contract: after a long discussion, MSC: to approve the 2025 fee of $42000, 7-0.

Pump room/equipment-MSC: to approve not to exceed $75000 to expand the pump room and upgrade the equipment as
required by the County Health, 7-0.

The Board will move ahead with a membership survey on pool use.

ADJOURNMENT
The session was adjourned at 12:45 pm.



1/22/25, 9:10 AM Pro Forma 2024 Year End FOR REVIEW and ANNUAL MEETING PRESENTATION - Randy Ritter - Outlook

@ Outlook

Pro Forma 2024 Year End FOR REVIEW and ANNUAL MEETING PRESENTATION

From Dave Freeland (davidf3159@aol.com) <davidf3159@aol.com>

Date Thu 1/16/2025 2:32 PM
To DAVID FREELAND <davidf3159@aol.com>; Randy Ritter <rritter@hoaservices.net>

Hi Randy and Bryan,

| finished review of the 2024 financials through November. As of Jan 15th, the December
financials hadn't been released. Therefore, this report is for 11 months and includes some
projected cost information based on our "committed costs".

Here's a brief summary that you might want to summarize in the letter to HOs or simply read at
the Annual Meeting.

First Up, Financials Summary:
1. Overall, our Operating Account assets total $88,000, representing a decrease of about $20,000

(20%) this year. This indicates there were unexpected costs not covered by the Operating Budget
for 2024. Our Income exceeded budget by about $8,000 but this was almost half due to Late Fees
which will be offset by Collection Expenses at year end. The other half was traceable to higher
Recreational Assessments than budgeted. We had admin/general costs exceeding the budget by
about $20,000 based on unbudgeted legal costs relating to the flood and unforeseen insurance cost
increases. Additionally, we had minor cost overruns from budget for Landscape and Gas Utilities.
Some of these issues may continue to impact us negatively in 2025. On the pool costs, we had a
negative variance of about $11,000 based on much higher Chemical costs than anticipated. In
summary, our Net Income for the Operating Account as of the end of November stands at a negative
$24,900 from budget, before we consider transfer of the Sea Devils contribution to reserves to offset
a portion of pool depreciation. We had set a goal of maintaining about $100,000 in this Operating

Account in past years.

2. Our 2024 contributions to reserves of $183,000 (12 months) were mostly offset by pool work.
Total expenditures (11 months) are approximately $150K. We did not undertake the final phase of
the clubhouse remodel, which has been pushed out beyond 2024. Our Reserve Account costs
should also be adjusted for "committed costs". Committed costs include: (a) remaining pool
work ($45K), arbor replacement ($60K), pump room upgrade ($70), or approximately
$175.000, which will be paid in 2025. This is approximately the amount we have set aside for
reserve contributions in 2025. Our Reserves Study for 2025, conducted by Beatty & Co.,
projected year-end accumulated reserves of about $1,060,000 (currently $1,100,000 through
November) and an "Accrued Liability of $1,275,000. Therefore, the anticipated "Percent
Funded" improved slightly to 83%. We also received approximately $40,000 in interest from our
CDs, which may necessitate some income tax payment from our reserves account.

Second, Our Year in Review:
1. Looking back over 2024, we continued to make progress on stream damage repair.
Although the progress seemed slow at times, we accomplished our remaining repair goals this
year. Regarding stream damage repair, we worked with Engeo, GHA, the town and several
agencies. The promised agency studies with creek capacity review is still "pending" after two years.
5

about:blank 1/2



1/22/25, 9:10 AM Pro Forma 2024 Year End FOR REVIEW and ANNUAL MEETING PRESENTATION - Randy Ritter - Outlook

Our creek bank work included further brush clearing (by GoatsRUs and Landscape Care). We hope
to better understand silt deposition and weed control as part of the survey results.

This Year, 2025:
1. Please refer to the "committed costs" listed in #2 above. We anticipate contracting with a

new company for a more detailed Reserve Study, to better understand our projected
expenditures, component life and component costs. Clubhouse improvements may be
reevaluated to better understand the overall project budget. We anticipate continuing work on
the SR Creek bank, which may include silt removal. It is also likely that the tot lot structure at
Pepperwood Park will be replaced.

That's all | have for now. Please call or email me if you have questions and let me know if there
are any errors/omissions from my info. | sent a text about the remaining funds from SD (not
budgeted) and I'm anticipating that we will transfer that amount to reserves for depreciation. |
am in town through 1/18 then outta here until early February. Good luck with the annual
meeting - sorry | won't be around this year.

Regards,

Dave Freeland

about:blank 2/2



3 \N"NERS
= STATION HOMEQ
DANVILLE 8 O CTATION

(DSHOA)

‘arm
. ~of o
. ‘tlllk_,.“

i Ot K¢
z;‘”!”-

-

Fos AN (l A\ l ‘ é\ f\){{)

oy TN
R
Lidness :

K L;
: —— f/ l S ,C_‘_’.,Pt_é S La

G DO
072\\"” B ES 2”(?-2‘-3—'

e e

§_.

_L__7 @;\(;\‘r\o&) ¢_om

o) (matches. clinics clc):

<.0 (bb
;‘—'\’(’CJ\E—S.'J LL S 1A W\,ﬁ/ﬂ\ 5
& T LVM P__S Jf ‘
—“k;—’ x nes 5HUC"\fed DQ # J
. Nimrbar of &3 ems:v:\/falcbes b Clinics Other
7
Nimmher AF people: l 2= (ﬁl Total DSHOA members —L
DSHOA USE ONLY
Approved:

Disapproved:_
Fees charged 10 Non-DSHOA members

Check number & date received

Submit to:
Homeowner Association Services
2266 Camino Ramon
San Ramon, CA 94583

925) 830-4848/ Fax (925) 830-0257
Email: mtter@hoasemces net

Tel (



[ 9102
VE 102
it 810z
Q) 6102
oF 0202
SF 1202
8¢ ZZOZ
[ €202
iz [
sdily jog [ 1waposiy
PUAIE JAUIEOH Oic WEWDUE PEBLIEL paioigdy | jubweoEdey jooy x PEVCIN0 | Pervelt | JBUBEM 10 UEgeD) 13 085 |ScoLn| VEILLIEL T2l
e e pzigLL | penoiddy WauisazIdey mopUIM x veize|basuLL| emeden | uokereaubue | ieol |wzibzL| 2 | venbib | Ltk
'pub ou 'pawel) SHYM 'Ijo4R)
em__mE\.“o“ LMM__L mﬂ: :Ww:mmw mh._wﬁm;_cﬁunh . vzisziol panoiddy (z¥) leroway 883 PIEA JUOIS X vz/goiL|pzigon |  qwod 19 Jhydaz ocs  |vawanr| o | vzszor | eou
SJGMO[] AUO:UONIPUOD] Poq UBPIE! UonEAOUBY
pasies ‘auliodwel} 'uigjuno) 1es Buims ‘(LM Jo $ZIL2I0L panosddy piekyoeg | BuideaspuE pIEA UOL x yziog/LL|penzion|  usouds |d Useqem Loy | peLLL [4 vILLIOL z-ol
seajsul) $3001 adesspue| '4oap :ppYy / ojd1 8all
EL# BWGURE 10100 (22 panciddy | [ J0) 01| -DUfjUiEd JoDaIXs X [Pe/Lelok | veisiiok U Td PO JahiS. ObL | vemorh| ¢ PEILGIOL &
VH SWoLIE Jojog [HEHER paAcIday Bufiujed Jopang ¥ |VZio0/60 | PEIOE/E0 | weIOeN 3D AejieA e 1 i60F |rviiGeBsd| O V29280 a8
T (Aemannp jo epis 1HE0
preA Ul | ‘dUjS MOUWI Ul 1) 4204 paUsTuD/m SalLAW ¥Z/91/80 pasoiddy 901 paYSIUD ppe 'saaJ) OM] Jeld x vzisz/eo|vz/el/s0|  uadil g uepded 13 0ss | vevlieo 9 ¥2/51/80 59
adeso Z juejd 'duis mow Ul ysng peEap SAowWal
— ;ﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ;ﬂmﬁﬁmmoo . b2/61/80 panosddy Bunuied Joueixa x |veisvioL|vzisyieo| uewbueig 1q uended 13 oy |vzsueo| € | vzoweo | w8
P1) Utyy Uol] -eliuN WEals (ARsy aied PEIVLR0 panoiday Tuntied jousig ¥ |be/ie/o0| PLbbeD| Widbeisan LT £S0L | pEEME0| b vZIELIA0 £8
WP 10 #aB[a) Old WEWpUE | pealuEual) YEIWLEBO panosday U Jau ooy x PEZIEQED | FEILOED sihed 30 Buesni 0ELL | vE/B0ms0 S PLIGOME0 [4
[ siuejd oAReU BUSH 94 I FEEL/0 poRGId0Y SqRIGS FUE SIaned X VZIELI0L | ve/eiin0)| A0 10 BUEISNI [otr | vaBaleo| v | veisomo | b8
1) J0) UoESILIGd AP UBHPM AUR D850 YULEILO panoiday 1V 5981 £ JO [BAOWDN x VZ/aLIL0 | VEiLLIZD|  uoal [ CRYE] 055 | rZiocmo| b P2IOE/L0 L
vasoio | peroiddy [ oo o eseiden oo x| [veeomo|venomo| worea | ideienubuer | i1 |vzzomo| o | vzeoo | 72
&# o1IaUds 166 PEE0IL0 ponoIaaY e / Jo0p BY J 00 1Woid % ¥ |FE/LEI0L | FE/B0IL0|  WejaIs 3D FoiEn ubeE] CECT = YEILOZ0 =L
[ (POOAL peieUiEa 20H SUNBaII] 4¥D RO poADIdaY J1v Jsalbaseigoy jooY X VEILLIS0 | Fe/0MB0|  uei@E id Priojo) JeAS OLL | FarbiZ0] 0O S T2
hﬂgnzn—v
Uim pauiof Jou st AEmyEM S3I0U WD vZiL1/90 paroddy | (aoueldwod) Aemaaug Juawa) MaN | x vZ/L2/90 | PZ/0L/90 en Id oPEMIN 105 |vaviia|l € vZIvLI90 z9
LResaaUp Jo 92ZIs pue a|A1s JUBWa3 Ul 3| Joj a1
2JUalaype-ssulaping NAy puos
1 $2/0€/2 PA0L-SBISYBIBN JsUMO vZ/0L/90 - ponoiddy NAav paydeny Jsga/ x YZ/LEIZL | $2/L0/20 n 219 Aajen ubua 960l | vziLor0| € $2/20/90 L9
$64210-b28H Huwad QOLYT UBYINY YIeg L/ipd T
Uoiig J9ATG SRS VZOZI50 panoIaaY Waleseday joon ¥ [FZ/l0/e0 | v 0/{0| Seuldneq | A0 ASiEA UBME | B00L | PEOWS0| € VEILLS0 | 25
pusixa 03 Buioua) Buisixa Butyslel YEIELISO panoddy %_m m,__ Hﬂmmﬁmb:mu_ x ¥z/52/50 | peiozigo|  wiuBow Jq Bueisniy orLl |vzioeo| b ¥2/20/50 [
SUT| 89UEpING-SPIEPUEIS SIS -PapIAcId
(s8x0q|(ell MBU PUE 3IMINAS MaU pZI9LIP0 panoiddy siuswaoe|day sunlonug/Xodlien x v2/LZiv0|bT/0ZIVO|  UOWeN 1q ueyded |3 125 | vUSHS0 1 ¥2ISkIv0 44
150 ‘uonisod awes) 3502 )l|ds 0 IIe LE5/225/1.2S
vZISLIYO ™ uu%%aa( uoisuedx3/uolppy x ¥Z/L0/80| p2/L0/S0|  oluewly g Ausybaity 9901 | vZrsHSO| O yeISLIv0 Ty
W poompBay YZIvaIvo panoiday Gujdeaspur | o % VEIEL/P0 | e/ bv0| WINDEEoN 30 fuByBay | 6oL | Feeoien| L [ERE &
[ Dujies Ye/m yoep wnej pamng T
‘pasned/ssasboid-ul yeILoive - ponoxddy UoIsu)x3 Yaiod Juoid x vzrLvo|veiiomo|  sewouy 1d Jebuey 80e |vzBEMO| € vZ/62IE0 €€
JUOD Moeaias / wed (oL Spiaaid o) JBUMO
ubisap juess|ol IBnoIp ‘Wied Soug ‘sAs sopjunds ¥2/22/80 ponosddy 6uideospuen uos4 x v2izzii0| veizzivo|  Anesseiy g uended 3 £9S | vZSTYD 3 ¥2/9Z/E0 €
e panaigdy BUHETEpuE | juoid x YZIOLIY0 | PZIEOVD SR | 30 BuEisniy GOVE | Peiveiv0 3 VEISLIED e
SJOOY JaMof
pue saddn yjog uo 84 Jiim jspowal ‘saliel puOD Sjuswase|dey MOPUIAL .
N8I aq O] SMOpUIM - pAL JiuLied panss! o) v2/zZe/Lo -mpanoddy | (woospsquaLony) [BpOWaY ISTEZ X X VEIDENRO|vziLeno| popssaien | A0 AsiieA ublya Lzol |veekeo| S Y2ILLILO £t
suooadsuy go) -sod
Iuuad/sueld [eul Yim YOH @piaoid uoiipuod
OB 0] NpUGD WjEd | panEga Riad QoL VZIZLL0 poAGIGdY JE0S X ¥/ L0/E0 | ¥2/10720 Joeg Id 194D 19MS £Ev | hEOLIE0 5 VeLL0 A
[ (%&b umopbioal sURjos) Wewpue] 13 A panciddy UB\WSoE[daY J00Y ¥ ¥Z/ZL/L0|pe/m0/io|  Buaud 113 RaIeA o 1v0L | PCIOMZO| t veILLLG 1oL
S3I0N {snNavy 10y | pajuap § uoseay pajuaq/ peluag/ papaau j| uogdudssaq B0 “..m_ W il S o& Jlewepuon| aep | swen BUND EVEIYREENTS JaquinN | palinbay | mammen | paaeaay ﬂn%
PA QON peAoiddy s1eq poacuddy w 2 2 22|33 -adwos | wess 8snoH e u) sheq aleg o
23|23 183 153 suodsay
is aeq
WwsWweAosow)| Jo edA] 10B4 3Y) JSYY = 41V 0 sheq PEOZILL Bl
malnay

607 maiAay [enda)iydiy- YOH UOREIS 3jjiaueq



—tifiP’am L ANDSCAPE
“ CARE CO.

Job Site Activity Report

Jjob Name: Danville Station

Date of site visit: 1-9-25

Overall Observations:

- Landscape is in good condition throughout the site.
- Leaf removal is the number one task at this time.
- Lots of sticks and small limbs on turf due to seasonal winds.

Lawn Areas:
- The lawn was in good condition, mowed, edged and clean of leaves (for the most part).

- Rodent damage in turf continues.

Shrubs and Trees:
- Shrubs well maintained.
- Afew in need of limbing up and/or trimming back away from walks and fences.

Weed Control:
- Weed control is ongoing.
- The crew will increase focus on weed control.

Irrigation:
- Irrigation systems are in rain shut off mode.
- No irrigation breaks were identified during this site walk.

Areas of Improvement:
- Pictures with notes below.

Misc. Items:
- Pictures with notes below.

Areas Looking Good:
- Pictures with notes below.



Areas to improve:

-Spray weeds around and u

-Pick up loose debris

Pt

nder deck at

T

community center,
A

10



-Remove/Spray weeds.

11



trees where needed.
i - ! f r

Remove leaves stuck in tree below. And remove trees stakes from

: " / ‘If

12



Misc. Items:

13



-Gopher damage in turf.

Near Ranger Place near Mikado Court

-Turf damage done by pool contractors.

5 3




Should you have any questions or would like to schedule a time to meet and walk the property, please
feel free to reach out anytime.

Thank you,

— Bt

www.landscapecare.net

15



g1 srsCATE
“

CARE CO. Date: 1/3/2025

Randy Ritter T o . . .
. Danville Station HOA
c/o Homeowners Assh Services 550 Mikado Place

2266 Camino Ramon .
San Ramon, CA 94583 Danville, CA 95426

Irrigation Improvements around the pool and clubhouse, Controller C:

This work will reduce runoff and run times while eliminating brown spots and save water.

Valve zone C-2:

Remove existing spray heads. Relocate 6 rotor heads, add 5 rotor he&ds. Approximately 60" of
trenching.

Labor: $1,440.00
Parts: $585.00

Total:$2,025.00

Valve zone C-3:
Remove existing spray heads. Trench approxi ately 60" and install 3 rotor heads.
Labor: $720.00
Parts: $375.00

Total: $1,095.00

Valve zone C-4.

Remove existing rotor heads. Trench approximately 0' and install 4-6" pop ups with pressure regulating
bodies and high efficiency nozzles.

Raise existing heads to grade.

Landscape Care Company * 4026 Pacheco Blvd * Martinez, CA 94553 Page 1/4
925-372-7973 *

16



Proposal # 1563 . Danville Station HOA January 03, 2025

- -

Labor:__$540.00

Pafts: $285.00
/Total : $825.00

Valve zone C-5:

Trench approximately 40’ and relocate rotor head to inside of fence.

Labor: $540.00 P4

o

Parts: $85.00

Total: $625.00

Valve/zone C-6:
Move 3 rotor heads away from the fence.

Labor: $180.00
/

Parts: $85.00
Total: $265.,00
/ N
Valve zone C-9: \l
~ !

Trénch approximately 30’ Iénd add 2 rotor heads. Raise other heads to grade.

KLabor: $720.00
E’ar’(s: $175.00

Totah $895.00

Valve zone C-10:

G
.
Trengh"approximateiy 40' a{\d add 3 rotor heads. Move two rotor heads.

/ \
I___ébor; $720.00

y /
/ Parts: $375.00
Total: $1,095.00

Landscape Care Company * 4026 Pacheco Blvd * Martinez, CA 94553 Page 2/4
925-372-7973 ¢



Proposal # 1563 Danville Station HOA January 03, 2025

Valve zone C-11' \

Trench approximately 20' and édd one rotor head and relocate two rotors.
Labor: $54000

Parts:'$285.00

Total: $825.00

Valve zone C-15: e
P

Trench approximately O'/ and move three rotor heads.

Labor: $540.00
Parts: $125,

Total: $665.00

Valve zone C-16:

Trench app;amMO' and relocate 3 rotor heads, trench another 40’ and add three rotor heads.
- \

\

Labor: $1,260.00 |
Parts: $415.00

/
T?tai: $1,675

[
\

* DefaultGroup

Landscape Care Company * 4026 Pacheco Blvd « Martinez, CA 94553 Page 3/4
925-372-7973 »

18



Proposal # 1563 Danville Station HOA January 03, 2025

Enhancement Irrigation

Items Quantity Unit
Enhancement Irrigation: $9,990.00
Subtotal $9,990.00
Estimated Tax $0.00
Total $9,990.04

concerning landscape rejuvenation and repair.
Please note that prices quoted in these estimates are guaranteed for 30 days.
The customer acknowledges that Landscape Care is not responsible for events beyond oupCo

Payment is due upon receipt.

By By

Quinton Guenther

Date 1/3/2025 Date

Landscape Care Company Danville Station HOA

Landscape Care Company * 4026 Pacheco Blvd - Martinez, CA 94553 Page 4/4
925-372-7973 «

19



NOLLY9IHT[
49 NI349

_9b=) muve
s 300N e

e ~ ) 1y« o

E £ ®E X g
P E XLy oz
W
o

e
™
m

“Dapulle Station

c7

Zephyr

. "-““'M‘W‘AWI'WMWM B

:
g
33

20




EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

g",{fgﬁ{ Recommended Water Budget

hank you for participating in our Landscape Irrigation Water Budget Program. The following 1s your customized
rater usage profiles for the last two years. EBMUD records indicate that this account primarily serves landscape
rigation. The graphical description compares your measured water usage versus your budgeted water usage for

ach billing period.

Customer Name: Danville Station Hoa

Service Address: 600 El Capitan Dr

City: Danville

Account #: 48289800001

Meter #: 34057763

Est. Irrigated Area(sq. ft): 32771

Nater Budget Summary Used Budgeted
928,268 764,633

Jallons used last 12 months

jallons used previous year 653,004 702,371

Used: 1,581,272 Budget: 1,467,004 Percent: 108%
Aeeting your water budget could have saved you $ 1,533

:

2000

Gallons Per Day(GPD)

0202123 04105123 0603123 08/03/23 0972923 11129123 02/01/24 0331724 053024 0810124 09/29/24 11127724

Billing Period
—illig Period 103102725 J04105/23 0610323 (0810323 05725723 (11729723 0201724 (0313124 1055024 [08I0L2% 10912924 [LIT24
Bl Budgct(GPD) 493 1162 2534 3319 2798 11431 567 1263 2517 3600 2858 11820
B Consumption(GPD) 0 24 89 4194 4645 2060 0 0 1297 3550|5223 3401

Evapotranspiration(ET) |1.93 441 015 1239 976 534 222 456 924 1388 11032 657

‘ET=Represents the estimated water need of cool season grass (in inches) for each billing period. The Water Budget Calculation does
1ot use rain, typically irrigation systems can be turned off for the winter months of November, December, January, and February.

“he Maximum Allowable Water Budget, effective January 2010, is calculated using the new Model Efficient Landscape Ordinance
tom the State of California, Department of Water Resources (DWR). If you feel the irrigated area is not accurate or would like more

nformation on this program, contact EBMUD at (510) 986-7615.
E_ﬂa

www.ebmud.com/watersmart We make it easy to conserve.  EBMUD



EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

};VMaﬁtmer l Recommended Water Budget

—

Thank you for participating in our Landscape Irrigation Water Budget Program. The following is your customized
water usage profiles for the last two years. EBMUD records indicate that this account primarily serves landscape
irrigation. The graphical description compares your measured water usage versus your budgeted water usage for

each billing period.

Customer Name: Danville Station Hoa

Service Address: 450 El Capitan Dr

City: Danville

Account #: 48284300001

Meter #: 98378300

Est. Irrigated Area(sq. ft): 150313

Water Budget Summary Used Budgeted
Gallons used last 12 months 3,829,012 3,507,195
Gallons used previous year 2,615,756 3.217,865

Used: 6,444,768 Budget: 6,725,060 Perceat: 96%

Congratulations, meeting your water budget saved you $ 1.260

16300

yaa._| ,g th f{ A\(

Gallons Per Day(GPD)
1

02001723 0405723 0602723 0802723 0972623 1129723 0131724 03/30124 057024 0731724 0912824 1127124

Billing Period
Billing Period ~ 02/01/23 04/05/23 06/02/23 08/02/23 (09128123 '11/29/23 01/51/24 03/30/24 05/3024 07/31/24 09/28/24 11127/24°
Bl Budeet(GPD) 2212 5306 11579 15225 12887 6637 2582 5730 11477 16551 13174 8383
-CQ“?'F‘KT.‘PE@?“(QPD): 0 0 5507 14286 16377 7926 36 0 8939 19484 19182 15696

Evapotranspiration(ET) 1.83 446  8.96 1239 98 549 2,17 451 934 13.69 1037 6.71

*ET=Represents the estimated water need of cool season grass (in inches) for each billing period. The Water Budget Calculation does
not use rain, typically irrigation systems can be turned off for the winter months of November, December, January, and February.
The Maximum Allowable Water Budget, effective January 2010, is calculated using the new Model Efficient Landscape Ordinance
from the State of California, Department of Water Resources (DWR). If you feel the irrigated area is not accurate or would like more

information on this program, contact EBMUD at (510) 986-7615.

L www.ebmud.com/watersmart T | We make it easy to conserve. EBMUD



BANVILLE
STATION
RENTALS
2024
Date I I n v v Vi
BOD | HOA | Orqanizations |  Sponsored | Non HOA | Weddings | Other | __Comments.
1/1412024 |Trevor Nelson $700 Celebration of Life
1/19/2024 | Grant / Mitchell $125 Birthday
1/27/2024 |Leslie Arroyo B $100 Bridal Shower
1/29/2024 |Board Annual Meeling
21312024 |Brenda Farrell $100 Bridal Shower
2/9/2024 | A-3 Tennis 50
21232024 |A-3 Tennis 0
3/1/2024 |A-3 Tennis $0
| a/5i2024 | Jessi Crummey 50 DSMG Meeting
3/8/2024 |Mark Brogna 100 B-Parly
3/16/2024 |Yevette Batti 100, Baby Shower
4/18/2024 |Erin Rosa 00 Bi
5/25/2024 | Lori Luotti 25 Pramotion Party
5/31/2024 | Kristen Kenzi 00 Celebration of Life
6/1/2024 | Kristen Ke 100 Celebration of Life
6/2/2024 |Kristen Kenzi 100 Celebration of Life
6f5/2024 _|Erin Rugala 150 Promotion Party
6/B/2024 |Mark Seller 100 Pot Luck Lunch
6/20/2024 |Randol Jang $65 USTA Men's 65+
6/29/2024 | Patricia Amittane 5100 Birthday Party
6/30/2024 _|Patricia Amitlone 100 Birthday Party
8/23/2024 |Mandi Newton 00 Soccer Party
9/21/2024 | Joe Fernandez Q0 Sel up
9/22/2024 |Joe Farnandez 25 School Funderaiser
9/27/2024 | Jennifer Fernandez 125 Birihday Party
10/12/2024 | Shawna Weitman Meskoh $700 Birthday Party
0/19/2024 | Raelene Sprague $200 .
)/20/2024 [Raelane Sprague $200
24 | Jessi Crummay DSMG Meating__
0/2024 [Mandi Newlon 08 Soccer Party
{Lisa Hansan 5100 Friends Gathering
Diane Schnaider 3125 Chent Pie Event
Michelle Levie 00 Party
|Frank Borghi 100 Holiday P
12/2412024 |Larry Galuck 100 Holiday Party
= Total | $3.040 $1,400 |
____ltotaltotal $4,440
Non-
— Historical #'s $ # Paid % paid resident
R 7 35 54,440 29 82% z 0
2023 32 3,750 32 100% 4 e =
2022 25 2,900 | | 23 92% 2 __L
2021 3 300 | 3 100% a 1
2020 4 $100 2 50% 0 o |
2019 67 $3.850 32 48% 1 o |
2018 78 $5,425 40 51% 0
- 2017 |80 $5.810 | g1 76% 1
2018 1 82 $5,075 53 85% 0
2015 |87 $3,540 26 30% 1
~ 2014 86 52,725 42 50% 3
2013 84 3,820 i 44 639 1 ]
I 2013 70 4,540 | I 31 40%
20 78 34,225 | | 23 299 —
2010 79 2,525 | | 32 23%




‘Bunaai uer Jo) Buneay 0111ed (¥20z/80/01)

‘pajuiedal aie

S1B]S UapOoom auy pue pauonisod Ajradoid s
1311ng ay1 aJns xew 0} A1eSS3daU ale sda1s
12A3)1BUM 2)E] 3SEd "J1eddl 8Os Spasu
38esed ay) Jono Janng InoA jeyi sieadde ) (g
*awoy inoAjuiedal o dn-yono ased (1
'§¢0¢/LT/T U0

pieog ay1 yum ulieaH e ploAe 01 ¥202/TE/0T
AQ BuImoN0} 8 JO 3JeD ) e) 3seald

Jleday Jooy

ygnoiyl nem
1eineNyaly

uadQ

SEWOY| J3JuUa( pue pieydly

aau@ ueyded 13 ¢S

S¢0¢/ST/1| ¢¢0e/1e/6

*pieog ay1 unm Sulleay e 0 pavse

aqg AW NoOA 10 520212 Aq 8181000 aseald
"SYJBID JO JUNOLWE SAISSAIX3 UE 3. 313y}

se Aemanlip InoA aaed-a1 Jo Jiedss aseald

neday yemapis

LTV IVERTTIIN]
Apadold

uado

SEWOY] Ja}luus( pUe pIeydiy

aabg uended 13 S¢S

Sc0Z/ST/1| veoe/vi/8

*13UMO3WIOY 3y
10 AINIgIsuodsal ay) ale SY1emapis '18pulwal
B SV, 'SJIEd3) 0]U| 00] NOA 3)iUm papasu
se a8pa ay) Buoje aduis anym e ujed Aew
noA ‘plezey guidduy e Juaaad 01 swoy INok
10 1U0J} U} JE3U }|EMBPIS BU) JIedal aseald

Jieday nemapis

usnoJyL Mem
18IMI3NYIY

uado

uewyleg AoueN pue seydnoq

aauq uended 13 zvy

§c0T/ST/T|  ve0e/S/9

‘€20 ‘92 1390320

uo pieog 8yl Ulim Buissil B pUSNEe 0] PXSE
3G 1M NOA ‘€Z202/0€/6 AQ pa1a)dwiod jou
11 J] 19818 3] WO B}QISIA 10U S| 1 313UM
11 8101S pue 13)ien gy auU) arowal aseald

13)1813 9AOWRY

EEIRITEIN

PaIoNUOW

S3LUE[ UUY PUE UO(

ABM BIRQA 08T T

€¢0¢/91/0T| €20CT/1E/S

“paeOg Y} UNM BULIEBY € PlOAB 0} SZOT ‘UYL
Aienigad Aq pasiedal ag 01 Spasu }iemapis
ay1 'siayyo 03 Jujulem Aresodwal e aq 03 Ajuo
S| juled a1um ayj - }1EMapIS ay) Jiedal aseald
“Jaumosuioy a3y}

10 Aigisuodsal ay) 8Je s} 1emapis Japulwal
B SV« "S11Ed3l 01U1 300] NOA 3)1um papaau
se 93pa syl Buoje aduis ayym e Juied Aew
noA “prezey Suiddin e Juanald 01 swoy 1noA
10 Juol) U} Jeau Y1emapis ayl liedas asesld

neday yiemapis

ysnolyL Mnem
1ein}oayy

uado

UOWO)0S ey

90B1d WEnkeq 10z

S¢0e/ST/T|  vT0e/s/9

“pleog oyl
Uim BuLIEdY e PIoAE 0] 20T ‘YipT Aenigad
£q pa19)dWwoo ag 01 SPaaU siy] "yanw

YU SBBIE J311IBG POdM Pasodxa au) Jen0d
01 AJeSS303U 316 SA1S 1aA3)BYM 3)B) 3Sedld

pasinbay Sulyoini

usnolyLnem
1BIN3283IY2IY

usdo

SBI3IA 13)IUUA[ PUB AB)11YS B JOIDIA

aAlig Ausudany zgot

SZ0Z/ST/T| ve0e/ve/sS

SWa1| PAI0IUOIN ‘'SUOIIR]IOIA 3N(Q 1SBd 'SUONRIOIA USdQ ‘Sa1BQ 1Y 'SIdumQ :0Ju] Jay)i4

pT :UNoY ploday
§20¢/ST/1 ‘21eq

Hoday UONE0IA

24



#20¢/01 panosdde

pue payiwans dde DYy (5202/ST/10)

-adeds piey 1o y2nu Aue jo ssjdwes

pue 'suolleao) pue sajdads jueid 'sueyd 8)eds
03 apmaul pinoys suonesnddy ‘(pasoious)
uoneandde |eINyI8)Y2Ie UB Jigns aseald
“piek Juoly JNOA Uj e3Je LIp 8d1e) ay) 10}

suejd Suideaspue)-a1 JNoA Mou SN 18] 3seald

adeospuel-ay

Buideospue
/siueyd

PIoNUOHW

420425 BS313) PUB 033y

9B1d USEQEM TvY

§¢0T/ST/T

¥20¢/8/01

‘pieA 3pIs ayy pue
ABMAALID 3] W01} SPaMm BU] SAOWRI 9SE31d

1BAOWRY P

UBNOIUL B
1eanjaeliyaly

PBIONUOW

1910d malqg

908Id JAIYDIBNIS BV

S¢0z/S1/T

¥e0e/ve/S

‘uojjeulaquy Jajuim

‘Bundg u)oeq 323y3 - “Buidesspue) wouy
SaysNg pauNndap arcway (€ (520¢/91/10)

‘pieog syl yum

BulLIeaH e 0) PAXSE 3G 1M NOA ‘ST/ST/C AQ
pa3a1dwod jou J1 - “Bunuiedal spasu asnoH (1
Buimonog ayy

10 212 8¥e) aseald 'Buissalppe paau Jeu)
sanss| ma) e sey Auadold 1nok 1eyy sieadde 1)

Salppe 3ulpaau
sway a1dimni

yanoiyl Nem
1einja8yyaly

uadp

B INY UEA

9981d 0PI 105

§20c/9t/T

¥20T/v1/8

9NURUOI M 00T $ 0 Saul Ayuow
8U) paA10Sal 318 S3NSSI SN U

‘T/v Ag auop ag

01 -8unuied Suipaau pIeoq WL PUE BIDBF'E
“1/¢ kg pamosaz 3q 01 - ANNG3

01 paieyal aq WS —iedal Y1emapIg'e

17z Ag auop aq 03— Jledal xoq el T

*HY Y3d ‘PeUIENE Yy Woly asuodsal ewa
- pan1a2a) 210U uaRUMpUEY (§20Z/ST/T0)

“apIS 15aM 3lJ1 U0 BWOY Jnok JO JOLRIKD

8y uo spJeoq Wi ay) dn yonoy aseald
*1aneW sy} Jo uold\dwoo ayy Jof sun-awny
1NOA mouy| SN 193] aseald “Bunuied Jo pasu

UL NS 3B SPIR0( BIOR) B3 PadIIOU 3 (€
*13UMO3WIOY Al

10 Ayjgisuodsal ay) ale Syj1emapls Japuiwal
B SV .y 'SJiedal 01U1500] NOA 3))Ym papaau
se 28pa ay) Suoje adins ayym e juled Aew
noa “pJezey suidduy e uanaid o) swoy Jnok
101001} Ul Jesu Jlemapis ayi Jiedss aseald (g
'xoqiew Jnok nedal aseald (T

‘asnoygn) UONeEIs

ajliaueq auy 1e wdog:9 38 ¥ZOT/rT/0T Uo
pleog ay) yim SuyeaH e o) padse Buiaq ae
noA pa1a1dwos uaaq Jou sey BUIMOY0) aUl SY
-3uiSSaIppe Paau 1By} SANSS|

2)dnoo e sey Auadoid anok 1ey sieadde)

Buissaippe Suipasu
swiajj admniy

u3noJul yiem
1BINJI9NYIY

paloNuOp

312210 AdNeA UBIU9T £90T

SC0Z/ST/L

yeOe/s/9

“pieog ou (Im Juueay
0} paxse aq |Iim noA 'Sg/ST/Z Aq pa1ajdwod
10U Jj "u1ed JO PABU UI S| XOQIBLY INOA

wied)sod xogqeW

101491X3 WOH

uadQ

1EQ pleucq pue suef

312410 A31ieA uB1yaT £10T

SC0e/91/T

¥C0e/v1/8

‘payoene uas

Jana1 snnsay JunesH 1emay (yZ0z/6T/v0)

inoAyuey) ‘paia1dwo) - "ume)

341 18 })EMapIS 3yl Jeau saysnq Bulundap
3441 3A0W3) JO/pUE 01 puUsliE 3seald (g
RTRILIN|

U1 pieog aul yum duiieay e 03 payse ag NIM
NOA SZ/ST/C AQ UCP 10U SI SIY3 JI - *Bwoy ay}
Jo ol ur dins-yed syy dn uea)d aseald (T
:3uiImoY10) BY1 JO 4D

axe) asedld "Bu|SSeIppPE pasu 1Byl Sanss|
1e19n9s sey Auadoud 1ok jeus sieadde 3y

Buissalppe Buipaau
sway| a1dmniy

USNoIYL Mem
1BINI081YIIY

uado

edioAe|y aiueydars pue uoydil Asiyasr

aalq vended 13 055

G¢02/91/T

¢eoe/er/9

*ABMIALIP INOA JO 3PIS PUey
-1ud1 ayy uo Suideaspuey ayy Joy (pasojousd)
uonneandde Hyy ue pue sue)d apiaoid 3seayd

adeoaspue)-ay

Buideospuey

/siueyd

uadQ

e8ioheyy aueydals pue uoidi] Asuaf

anlg uenden 13 055

S20T/8T/T

§e0e/9t/T

25



“13UMOBLIOY 3Y}
1o fAniqisuodsal ayy ale sy1emap|s Japulwsi
B SV, "SJIEd3I DIUI J00) NOA 3)Iym papaau
se 93pa ay3 Juoje adiys auym e uled Aew
noA “pJezey Suiddin e yuanaid 0} ‘aau) Jequiy
pinbi auy Aq Ajjelo9dse ‘auioy InoA Jo apls
3pISY00.g aY) U0 N1BMBPIS 3y} ledal aseald

1ieday emapis

ugnoiuyj Mem
1eINIANYIY

uadQ

300D seidnog

20e\d JAydaz 10T

SZoz/stt

¥20¢/S/9

26



DANVILLE STATION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
¢/o Homeowner Association Services
2266 Camino Ramon
San Ramon, CA 94583
(925) 830-4848-Office/ (925) 830-0252-Fax
rritter@hoaservices.net

DATE:; December 20, 2024

TO: All Danville Station Homeowners

FROM: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: 2025 Annual Meeting —1/27/25 6:30 pm

Election of Board of Directors

In preparation for the 2025 election the Association sent notification previously concerning the 2025 Board of
Directors election. There are 3 positions up for election, each for a three (3) year term. The notice required a
Statement of Candidacy form be completed and returned by December 19, 2024 at 4 P.M.

Section 2.3 of the Election Rules states: “If, as of the published deadline for receiving nominations, the number
of qualified candidates for election to the board is not more than the number of directors to be elected, then the
qualified candidates shall be declared elected and written notice of the election shall be given to the members.”
The Board of Directors received 3 candidate forms by the deadline. Based on the election rule no ballots need to

be sent out.

Thus, in accordance with Section 2.3 of the Election Rules, the following homeowners will be declared elected
to the Board at the Annual Membership Meeting on Monday, January 27, 2025, at 6:30 pm at the
Clubhouse-1320 Van Patten Dr. Danville: Rob Callahan, Bryan Lawver, and Katie Chamberlin. You will
find the candidate statements on the website: www.danvillestation.com — Members Home page. This letter is
your official written notice of that declaration of election as required by the rule. The agenda for the meeting is

below.

The Board will hold the January monthly Board meeting at 6:00 pm prior to the Annual Meeting at 6:30 pm at
the clubhouse.

IRS Resolution
In the past there was a Ballot to vote for the Resolution regarding [RS Revenue Ruling 70-604. However,

through feedback from both our legal and CPA professionals, this can be voted on by those present at the
Annual Meeting. The Board recommends a FOR vote otherwise the association will pay taxes on any potential

excess funds.

DANVILLE STATION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
2025 ANNUAL MEETING AGENDA
Monday, January 27, 2025
6:30 pm
The Clubhouse
1320 Van Patten Dr.

(D CALL TO ORDER — INTRODUCTIONS ~ 6:30 pm
2) PRESIDENT'S REPORT
- 2025 Priorities
3) FINANCIAL REPORT
4) ELECTION OF DIRECTORS/ IRS RESOLUTION
%) HOMEOWNER FORUM (3 minutes per speaker-state name and address)
(6) ADJOURNMENT -7 p.m.

27



